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GRADUATION AND OPENING
DAY.

TIIREE NEW NURSES
GRA.DUATED.

MATERNITY WARIDS O1ENED.

T hursday, June 7th, was a gala day at
.he Hospital. Three nurses were grad-
uated, and the vew house containing the
ma ternity wards and Nurses' Home was
declared Open.

The meeting vas held in the Gover-
nor's Room and was attended by a goodly
mniumber of friends interested in the hos-
pital. IMr. S. Bell, President of the
Hospital, presided, and called uponî his
Lordship Bishop Bond to open the
meeting with prayer.

Mr. Bell tien briefly reviewed the work
of the Phiilips Training School which,
naugura.ted in 1894, had done excellent
work in supplying nurses for iospital
work as well ais for private nursing. The
school graduated in 1896 its first two
nurses, Misses Egai and Adams; in 1897
thlree wore graduated, in '98 ono ; in '99
eight, and this year three, mamkinsg in ail
17. Of these one died,one is married. two
are out of the city and te.n are successfully

practicing tieir profession here with
credit to themnselves and honor to their
school. Tie tlree new grdues re-
main in the iospital for a short time to
complote their full term of service. AlIr.
Bell also briefly referred to the interest
taken by the Womiai's Auxiliary in) the
affairs of the hospital and their spleidid
vork now undertaken to equip and main-

tain the new Maternity Wards, Nurses'
Home and laundry.

Dr. Griffith, iledical Supt., and Miss
Kent, Lady Supt., r. ad their annual re-
ports touching the work of the past year.

The graduating nurses having repeated
the covenant pledging their faithful ad-
herence to the training rof the Phillips
School were presented witl their
diplonas by Mrs. G. D. Phillips. They
were Miss Goring, Miss Martin and Mliss
Ellacott.

Impressive and eloqtent addresses
were miade by Bishop Bond, Rev. Mr.
Barnes, Rev. Mr. MeWilliams and Mr.
F. E. Grafton.

An inspection of the new Maternity
disclosed three handsome ro<oms daintily
furnished and thoroughly equipped by
the following ladies : Mrs. James Baylis
and Miss Mary Biaylis, Mrs. J. T Ilagar
and Mrs. R. L. Ganta.. The eintire
ground floor of the house is i. be devoted
to the nurses for dormnitories, dressing
and sitting rooms.

While kind friends have done much iiin
the way of contrihuting to the furnishing
of the new house, mumch more is ieeded.
Tables, chairs aud rugs for the sitting-
rooms, ton cots for the nurses, with bed-
ding and linen ; trays and dishes for the
patients, a gas stovo for the ward kitchen,
water filter, inangle for laundry, flat
irons and usual laundry supplies, in addi-
tion to window and door sereens, are still
wanted.

Any one desiring to assist in any way


